P, 0. Box 2299

September 20, 1972

U. s. G. S.
. 0. Box 959 -
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 N

Ra: 'Foshay #1

C SW/a /4, Sec., 9-23N=13W
San Juan Co., New Mexico

-»

Attn: Mr, Seelinger

Dear Mr. Seslinger:

In reference to our phone conversation on September 20, 1972
concerning the above captioned well. we harsby submit four (4) copias
of Form 9~330, three (3) copies of the Drill Stem Test data, and
two (2) copies of the Geologic Report.

1 failed to question you as to whether or not we should submit
this information directly to the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commisdion
or whether the distributioa would be made by your office. If we do
not hear from you concerning this distribution to the Commission, I
will assums that these forms have been suppliad by your office.

Any additional {nformation needad concexning the above captioned,
pleass don't hesitate to call collact or write at any time.

Very tnily your&, :
APACHR EXPLORATION CORPORATION

“a

Roy H. Reeves
Regional Production Administrator

RHR: tp
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